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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF BERKELEY
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2014GS0800262

2014GS0800262

JERAMY DALE PARKS W:
AKA: RE D(EQE‘W% 08/15/2012
Race: White . Sex: M . Age: 34 S.C. Code's: D

16-03-0655(A)(1)

pOB: ¢ SN Y CDR Code #: 0385
Address: ny
City, State, Zip: SI:P 2 9 20 15 SENTENCE SHEET
DL# <R SID# N
*CDL Yes [0 C (JOUIT of A
; es [ No [0 CMV Yes [0 No [ Hazmat Yes (0 No OJ ppeals
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was #CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS

TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct With A Minor, First Degree
In violation of § 16-03-0655(A)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385

0 NON-VIOLENT ¥ VIOLENT 0 SERIOUS "Q-/MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor ¥ or Lewd Act)

The charge is: O Asindicted, O Lesser Included Offense, {0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)

The plea is: O Without Negotiations or Recommendation, 0O Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.

ATTESEOM 55721 Qﬂ/,( Lo 4981

Anne M. Williams, Senior Assisthnt Sgli‘;;it@é Bar¥ Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections (] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 3D days/months/ygars O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ~—————sears
and/or to pay a fine of $ , provided that up ¢ serviceof  —m—————— days/months/years and or payment

of § ———-plus-costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatien, Parole and Pardon Service st d conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference. M -

. 1\

MQONCURRENT or )X CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:-_so. e . 2014 G508-2(,3

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.

0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: 0 Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
(3 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 5 Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (AX1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 b - pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 3 $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 b
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 5
§14-1212 (Law Enforce. Funding) -~ $25 5. QS. o0
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 h)
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 b
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 S 5. Qo §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ 9 during probation.
TOTAL $

Presiding Judge: M,W
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: m\ 1_ &S Judge Code: ] IQS‘ J vV

Court Reporter: &[\" 12 Loudec— Sentence Date: ~ (-]

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
' ) FOR THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
) INDICTMENT NO: 2014-GS-08-262
)
)
)
Vs. ) VERDICT FORM

)
JERAMY DALE PARKS, )
' )
Defendant. )
)
)

AS TO INDICTMENT NO.: 2014-GS-08-262:

We, the jury, by unanimous consent find the Defendant:

Ve

uilty of Criminal Sexual Conduct with a Minor, First Degree
OR
Not Guilty

Please sign and date.

Qéﬂ Q_
Forepefsoh /

/A ,2015

Please let the Bailiffs know when you have finished your deliberations.



pockETNo. 2014GS0800262

AMW2013-05-01378
WITNESSES
The State of South Carolina
Berkeley County Sheriff's Office County of Berkeley
[ K
AGENCY CASE NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
201303011151
February Term 2014
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
Direct Indictment
THE STATE
DATE OF ARREST
Vs
May gg, 2013
ACTION OF GRAND JURY JERAMY DALE PARK
DOB: :
W/M

True Bill

T4

Foéeperson of Gr, mi Jtrry % ' Indictment for

Date: l‘ r—
VERDICT Criminal Sexual Conduct with a Minor,
Mool First Degree
J
QW /NP [ 916057
(]
Date:

Foreperson of Petit Jury

INDICT

13109 30 W41
ROWI D AN
95:2Rd 118339,

140
KR

HQ@? RE
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF BERKELEY )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on February 11, 2014 the Grand Jurors of Berkeley County
present upon their oath:

Criminal Sexual Conduct with a Minor, First Degree

That Jeramy Dale Parks, date of birth Mm, did in Berkeley County, South Carolina,

on or between August 15, 2012 and May 30, 2013, commit a sexual battery upon a minor who

was less than eleven years of age, to wit: cunnilingus upon Gl date of birth October

12, 2007, in violation of Section 16-3-655, Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Ay Ll

ANNE M. WILLIAMS
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF BERKELEY

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS0800261
JERAMY DALE PARKS AIW: 2014GS0800261

AKA: Date of Otfense: 08/15/2012

Race: White - Sex: M Age: 34 S.C. Code §: 16-03-0655(AY(1)

DOB: gx " ss CDR Code #: 0385

Addres: i

City, State, Zip: Summerville, SC 29483-3217 SENTENCE SHEET

DL# i SID#

*CDL Yes OO No 0 CMV Yes [J No [J Hazmat Yes [1 No [ )

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was T CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS

TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct With A Minor, First Degree
In violation of § 16-03-0655(A)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385

O NON-VIOLENT SZV[OLENT {J SERIOUS é MOST SERIOUS [0 Mandatory GPS 0O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [ Asindicted, O Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: O Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [3 Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: = .
JM [L/‘ /)OYY 76463 4981
Anne M. Williams, Senior Assistant SdHcitorSCBar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant . SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the )2( State Department of Corrections [0 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of SO days/mom 01 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed — years
and/or to pay a fine of §_————provided that updTTthe service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference

{0 CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 20l "P—- G'. S= O8- 203

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.

0J The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECTAL CONDITIONS:
00 RESTITUTION: 0 Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O3
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab, Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ : Random Drug/Alcohol Testing OJ
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $_1on. 60 pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 3 $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 s
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 B3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 b3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $.AS.ex
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 | ;)
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3 O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 S_. S = §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) 3 3 3 .90 during probation.
TOTAL s 133.9p
Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: K, . M[ \\S Judge Code: g v
Court Reporter: Q enSy L owdeR Sentence Date: ? L 1b-1)5%

SCCA/217(0312011)
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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SES@NECEIVED

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) FOR THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
) INDICTMENT NO: 2014-GS-08-261  SEP 29 2015
)
) SC Court ot Appegys

Vs, ) VERDICT FORM

)

JERAMY DALE PARKS, )
)

Defendant. )

)
)

AS TO INDICTMENT NO.: 2014-GS-08-261:

We, the jury, by unanimous consent find the Defendant:
L Guilty of Criminal Sexual Conduct with a Minor, First Degree
OR
_ Not Guilty

Please sign and date.

=Lt

G-/¢ ,2015

Please let the Bailiffs know when you have finished your deliberations.



AMW2013-05-01378

WITNESSES

Berkeley County Sheriff's Office

A\

pockeTrNo. 2014GS0800261

The State of South Carolina
County of Berkeley

|

AGENCY CASE NUMBER

201303011151

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER .

Direct Indictment

DATE OF ARREST

May 30, 2013

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

True Bill

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

February Term 2014

THE STATE

Vs

JERAMY DALE PARKS
DOB: 1 -
W/M

§

oreperson of Grand Jufy

Date: 9— i 1 B \ —
VERDICT .
Guty

T

C\M, ALY | 9.6 (5~
\/

Indictment for

Criminal Sexual Conduct with a Minor,

First Degree

Forep®edon of Petit Jury
INDICT

|

NADE W
95:2IWd 1183441

T AT

a3d
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF BERKELEY )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on Febrary 11, 2014 the Grand Jurors of Berkeley County
present upon their oath:

Criminal Sexual Conduct with a Minor, First Degree

t)

That Jeramy Dale Parks, date of birth (ijj i il did in Berkeley County, South Carolina
on or between August 15, 2012 and May 30, 2013, commit a sexual battery upon a minor who
was less than eleven years of age, to wit: fellatio upon- date of birth October 12,

2007, in violation of Section 16-3-655, Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

L A

ANNE M- WIETTAMS
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF BERKELEY
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS0800263
JERAMY DALE PARKS VAVE 2014GS0800263
AKA: Date of Offense: 08/15/2012
Race: White Sex: M Age: 34 S.C. Code §: 16-03-0655(B)(4)
poB: @K ‘ ss¢ G CDR Code #: 3661
Address; -
City, State, Zip: 3217 SENTENCE SHEET
DL# N SID#

*CDL Yes [J No 0 CMV Yes [ No [J Hazmat Yes [ No [J

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was # CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS
TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct with a Minor, Third Degree

In violation of § 16-03-0655(B)(4) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3661

[0 NON-VIOLENT S/VIOLENT O SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS 0 Mandatory GPS 0O §17-2545
(CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)
The charge is: O Asindicted, [ Lesser Included Offense, {3 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: O without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST
LO//& &va M 1) 76463 4981
Anne M. Williams, Senior Assistant SolE’c,[itorSC Bar # Defendant Attomney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections [0 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of lg days/month{/years | O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ——— ; provided that up € service of — days/months/years and or payment
of §_ ~———— ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard condmons of probation, which
are incorporated by reference. S-08— 259, 240,

[0 CONCURRENT or XCONSECUTIVE to sentence on: )62[/ ¢ q I I@/ I"; 2. 205 gs 08

The Defendant is to be glven credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24- 1:V40 to lle calculated and applxed by the State / ;?
Department of Corrections.

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant te 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Crlmmal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(J RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § . plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : Obtain GED O3
(0 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [J
*Fine; $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 s100.00 pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ b Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ a_‘ ) o0
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 b
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea A O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 35 3 Qci N ald) §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) hY 5 3 . i O during probation.

TOTAL $__l_33_.3ﬂ
Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Depu Clerk ‘ '\ ™ “ S Judge Code: ggg vV

Court Reporter: Sentence Date: - Jln- )G

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
o " ) FOR THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
) INDICTMENT NO: 2014-GS—-08-263
)
)
)
VS. ) VERDICT FORM
)
JERAMY DALE PARKS, )
)
Defendant. )
)
)

AS TO INDICTMENT NO.: 2014-GS-08-263:

We, the jury, by unanimous consent find the Defendant:

\/Guilty of Criminal Sexual Conduct with a Minor, Third Degree

OR
Not Guilty
Please sign and date.
{
Forepe
916 2015

Please let the Bailiffs know when you have finished your deliberations.



_AMW2013-05-01378 pocker No. 2014GS0800263

WITNESSES
The State of South Carolina

County of Berkeley

Berkeley County Sheriff's Office

oS ). S ——

N \

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

AGENCY CASE NUMBER

201303011151
: February Term 2014
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
Direct Indictment -
THE STATE k]
DATE OF ARREST L=
' v S
May 30, 2013 of- = r__._.
= == — R T ~
ACTION OF GRAND JURY JERAMY DALE PARKS £ e
DOB: ¥3- = e "f'
WM A I w
& @

True Rill

! areperson of G" ‘(”d 'J“!’E Indictment for
— Criminal Sexual Conduct with a Minor,

Date: ,}t— -
Third Degree

VERDICT ,, .
Lt

1

\(\)lu;, AL/ g./605
ForepeFson of Petit Jury Date:
FHn

INDICT

I




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) . INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF BERKELEY )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on February 11, 2014 the Grand Jurors of Berkeley County
present upon their oath:

Criminal Sexual Conduct with a Minor, Third Degree

That Jeramy Dale Parks, date of birth ‘ 1981, being over the age of fourteen years, did
in Berkeley Count on or between August 15, 2012 and May 30, 2013, willfully and lewdly
commit or attempt a lewd or lascivious act upon or with the body of one -, a child
under the age of sixteen (16) years, with the intent of arousing, appealing to, and gratifying the
lust, passions, and sexual desires of the actor or such child. This is in violation of Section 16-3-

655(c) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statut7s}1:h case made and provided.

(L\ I
ANNE M. WILYIAMS
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




N AR it W 0§t B vt ot o ot T F

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF BERKELEY

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#. 2015-GS-08-01478
JERAMY DALE PARKS A/W: 2015GS0801478

AKA: Date of Offense: 08/15/2012

Race: White Sex: M Age: 34 S.C. Code §: 16-03-0655(A)(1)

DOB: ss#: @ CDR Code #: 0385

Address:

City, State, 3217 » SENTENCE SHEET

Dol s
*CDL Yes O No LI CMV Yes [0 No {J Hazmat Yes {0 No O
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ﬁ CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS

TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct With A Minor, First Degree
In violation of § 16-03-0655(A)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385

O NON-VIOLENT Ef VIOLENT 3 SERIOUS ﬂ. MOST SERIOUS 0 Mandatory GPS O §17-2545
{(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: O Asindicted, 1 Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)
The plea is: [0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State,
ATTEST: () a \\J M
i

}-U/’ ’ [ N, 76463 4981
Anne M. Williams, Senior Assistant SolicitorSC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 2 days/months/gears ot (J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ——— years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that up rvice of days/months/years and or payment

of § ~——; pius costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.
[] CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2—Ol "% - C?S —~ 08~ 2—(0 3

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.
U The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
£J RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
(0 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)Y(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ | eb. gf) pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 3 3 Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 312 A
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 325 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ A5 -850
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ fi L 19Q) §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ 3 . 9‘0 during probation.
TOTAL s 133.9D 5‘1 2>
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: ﬁ . m1 \\_S ,El, :ssglg gg;e:dgel vv :
Court Reporter: ng‘ﬁp L Guda Sentence Date: 1o Y5

SCCA/217(03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

E ) FOR THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

' ) INDICTMENT NO: 2015-GS-08-1478
)
)
)

Vs, ) VERDICT FORM

)
JERAMY DALE PARKS, )
)
Defendant. )
)
)

AS TO INDICTMENT NO.: 2015-GS-08-1478:

We, the jury, by unanimous consent find the Defendant:
\/Guilty of Criminal Sexual Conduct with a Minor, First Degree

OR

Not Guilty

Please sign and date.

Q(uf £ 1M oe 44

Forepers@

G- /¢ ,2015

Please let the Bailiffs know when you have finished your deliberations.



DOCKET NO. 2015-GS-08-01478

T _AMW/0222385/2013-05-01378

/Z/Lu/ 7 a A
) The State of South Caroli
Berkeley CountyZheriff's Office ina
County of Berkeley
AGENCY CASE NUMBER
2013-0311151

— COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS -

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER 5o

fj‘;c);.‘-. o
,\—)“ I \ d ! SEPTEMBER TERM 2015 ~57 2
=X
DATE OF ARREST 35r 2 I
=0 -0 ]
% =2
05/30/2013 THE STATE SET T ed

5 =

~ACTION OF GRAND JURY VS.
) @r e Bili JERAMY DALE PARKS
] W/M DOB: T
J 4-3-15
Forepbdson of Grand Jury Date:
VERDICT
Indictment for
/ O\ .@Ml
/ CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A

MINOR, FIRST DEGREE

~U!
K \&, /3. /’)’ZM 9-/6715" SC Code: § 16-03-0655(A)(1)
Fare;@a% of Petit Jury Date- CDR Code: 0385

W

Lot
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF BERKELEY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 8, 2015, the Grand Jurors of
Berkeley County present upon their oath:

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, FIRST DEGREE

That in Berkeley County, South Carolina, between August 1st 2012 and May 30th
2013 the Defendant, Jeramy Dale Parks,DOB—— 1, did commit a sexual battery to wit:
digital pentration upon the victim, (SIS, 2 minor who was less than eleven years of age
in violation of Sections16-3-655(A)(1) South Carolina Code of Laws, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.
ANNE M. WILLIAMS g Z

SENIOR ASSISTANT SOLICITOR <

In VYl



